University of South Carolina
Career Center at Thomas Cooper Library 4" Level Drywall
BCO0438415

Addendum One
January 31, 2014

General:
This is a Minor Construction, there is no bid security or bonds required to bid this project.
Clarifications:

Closing date and time is February 6, 2014 at 2:00pm.
Submit bid on SE-331 and acknowledge all addenda.
Bids must be mailed or hand delivered to:

Hatice Hikmet or Morris Nusshaum

743 Greene St.

Columbia, SC 29208

Questions/ Answers:

1. What bid form should the contractor use to submit the bid?

2. Will the architect provide said bid forms? or shall the contractor provide a proposal on letterhead?
Submit bid form on the SE-331 which can be download from purchasing website
http://purchasing.sc.edu

3. During the pre-bid walk through of this project, the project superintendent providing walk through
tour, stated that on plan A1.3, section 3 is excluded from the scope of work. Please confirm that their is
no work associated with plan page A1.3 section 3.

The area shown on A1.3 called the Inter-Library loan is not part of this bid.

4. Please confirm all material is provided by other in this contract.
All material is provided by USC.

5. please confirm no fire stopping is required in this contract.
All penetrations are to be finished tight. No fire caulk or special fire stopping systems are part of this

bid.

Attachment: Sign in Sheet
End of Addendum One



University of South Carolina Pre Bid Sign In Sheet

Project Name & Number:
Pre Bid Date & Time:

Columbia, South Carolina

Career Center at thomas Cooper Library 4th Level Drywall-BC00438415

1/27/14 @11:00am
Name Company Address Phone # Email
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